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C. CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP, NAME, AND/OR OFFICERS 
 
 

1. There has not been any change in ownership of Lank Oil Company 
within the past 5 years. 

 
2. There has not been any name change of Lank Oil Company or 

operation under a different name within the past 5 years. 
 

3. Lank Oil has had a change in officers within the past 5 years. 
 

Prior Officers: 
President – William C. Lank, Jr. 
Vice president – Monty Michel 
Chairman – Mary G. Lank 
Secretary – Eileen M. Lank 
Treasurer – Mary E. Linne  

 
 

New Officers: 
  Chairman – William C. Lank, Jr. 
  President – Terrence E. Linne 
  Vice President – Terrence R. Linne 

Vice President – Monty A. Michel 
Vice President – Kristene V. Lundblad 
Corporate Secretary – Deborah Pruitt Linne 
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E. ACQUIRED BUSINESS(ES) 
 
 

1. Yes, Lank Oil has acquired another business entity within the last 5 
years. 
 

2. Lank Oil purchased Charles Brown Oil Co. in March 2012.  They then 
sold that company on November 16, 2013 to Palmdale Oil Co. 

 
 

3. No, Lank Oil has not been acquired by another business entity within the 
last 5 years. 

 
4. not applicable 
 

 
 

WE DO NOT OWN THIS BUSINES ANYMORE, IT WAS SOLD IN 2013. 
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G. MANAGERIAL EMPLOYEES DOING BUSINESS IN PT. EVERGLADES 
 
 

Kristene V. Lundblad – Vice President of Sales & Marketing 
Formerly did business in Port Everglades bunkering to vessels while employed by 
Diversified Oil Company over a 10 year period.  Also did business in Port Everglades 
with Lank Oil Company while they had a bunkering franchise from 2002-2008. 
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I. LITIGATION 
 
 

1. within the past 5 years Lank Oil Company has had no pending litigation 
and legal claims, warning notices and notices of violations in which they 
are a named party, in the state of Florida or another jurisdiction, 
involving environmental laws, rules or regulations or a public entity 
crime or theft related crime such as fraud, bribery, smuggling, 
embezzlement or misappropriation of funds or acts of moral turpitude, 
meaning conduct or acts that tend to degrade persons in society or 
ridicule public morals.  “None” 

 
2. no 
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INSR ADDL SUBR
LTR INSR WVD

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

PRODUCER CONTACT
NAME:

FAXPHONE
(A/C, No):(A/C, No, Ext):

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

INSURER A :

INSURED INSURER B :

INSURER C :

INSURER D :

INSURER E :

INSURER F :

POLICY NUMBER
POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

GENERAL LIABILITY

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Y / N

N / A
(Mandatory in NH)

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

EACH OCCURRENCE $
DAMAGE TO RENTED

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $

GENERAL AGGREGATE $

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $

$PRO-
POLICY LOCJECT

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
$(Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ANY AUTO
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
AUTOS AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS (Per accident)

$

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $

CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $

DED RETENTION $ $
WC STATU- OTH-
TORY LIMITS ER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $
If yes, describe under

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE    EXPIRATION   DATE    THEREOF,    NOTICE   WILL   BE   DELIVERED   IN
ACCORDANCE   WITH   THE   POLICY   PROVISIONS.

THIS  IS  TO  CERTIFY  THAT  THE  POLICIES  OF  INSURANCE  LISTED  BELOW  HAVE BEEN ISSUED  TO THE  INSURED  NAMED ABOVE  FOR THE  POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.   NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY   REQUIREMENT,  TERM  OR  CONDITION OF  ANY  CONTRACT OR  OTHER  DOCUMENT  WITH  RESPECT  TO  WHICH  THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY  BE  ISSUED  OR  MAY  PERTAIN,   THE  INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY  THE  POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN  IS  SUBJECT  TO  ALL  THE  TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF  SUCH  POLICIES.   LIMITS  SHOWN  MAY  HAVE  BEEN  REDUCED  BY  PAID  CLAIMS.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORDACORD 25 (2010/05)

ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Western World Insurance Company

Insurance Company of the West

Clear Blue Specialty Insurance Company

02/16/2018

Gulfshore Insurance, Inc - SFL
4100 Goodlette Rd N
Naples, FL  34103 
239 261-3646

Kaylee R. Fort
239 435-7151 239 213-2803

kfort@gulfshoreinsurance.com

Lank Oil Company
2203 W. McNab Road
Pompano Beach, FL  33069

13196
27847
37745

A
X

X

X

X X EVP100011300 01/02/2018 01/02/2019 2,000,000
100,000
0
2,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

C
X

X MCS90

X X
X Pollution Lia

X X AQ1YFL00008600 01/02/2018 01/02/2019 2,000,000

B

Y

X WFL503889700 01/02/2018 01/02/2019 X
1,000,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

Re: Vessell Bunkering on certholders property (dock)
Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured with respects to General Liability per form AWW-ECC
0310 0714, Ongoing and Completed Operations only as required by written contract per form CG2037 0413, and
Waiver of Subrogation in favor of the Additional Insured per form AWW-ECC0311 1013. Additional Insured
status in regards to the Auto Liability only as required by written contract is included per form QADLIN-B
(See Attached Descriptions)

Broward County
1850 Eller Drive
Fort Lauderdale, FL  33316

1 of 2
#S1245488/M1228590

LANOI1Client#: 68765

KRF16
1 of 2

#S1245488/M1228590
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SAGITTA 25.3 (2010/05)      

DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)
0814 and Waiver of Subrogation in favor of Additional Insured per form QWAIVER-B 0814. Auto Liability
includes Broadened Pollution per form CA9948 0306 and MCS90. Waiver of subrogation in regards to the
Workers Compensation only as required by written contract is included per form WC000313 0484. Workers
Compensation includes US Longshore & Harbor Workers' Compensation Act Coverage per form WC00 01 06.

2 of 2

#S1245488/M1228590
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L. CREDIT REFERENCES 
 
 

 
1. Name of Reference: Bank of America  Nature of Business: Banking 
    Contact Name:  Ziba Movassaghi   Title:  Senior Vice President 
    Legal Business Street Address:  401 E. Las Olas Blvd., 9th floor 
    City, State, Zip Code:  Ft. Lauderdale, FL  33301 
    Phone Number:  888-852-5000 x3011 
 
 
2. Name of Reference:  Marathon Petroleum Nature of Business: Supplier/Fuel 
    Contact Name: Credit Dept.   Title: 
    Legal Business Street Address: 539 South Main Street 
    City, State, Zip Code: Findlay, OH  45840 
    Phone Number: 800-352-2422 
 
 
3. Name of Reference: Citgo Petroleum  Nature of Business: Supplier/Fuel 
    Contact Name: Credit Dept.   Title: 
    Legal Business Street Address: 1293 Eldridge Pkwy. 
    City, State, Zip Code: Houston, TX  77210 
    Phone Number: 800-533-3421 
 
 
4. Name of Reference: TriCounty Petroleum  Nature of Business: Supplier/Equip. 
    Contact Name: Christine Schutt   Title: 
    Legal Business Street Address: 4182 S. University Dr. 
    City, State, Zip Code: Davie, FL  33328 
    Phone Number:  954-475-8901 
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TRUCK # MAKE VIN# TAG# GALLONS
73 2005 Peterbilt 2NPLLZ0X25M848440 D1TD27 4000
74 2005 Peterbilt 2NPLLZ0XX5M877913 N3385V 5000
75 2006 Peterbilt 2NPLLZ9X86M893600 N3383V 4400
76 2006 Peterbilt 2NPLLZ9XX6M893601 N8174J 4400
80 2015 Peterbilt 2NP2HJ7X8FM266204 N6571V 2800
81 2014 Peterbilt 2NP3LJOX2FM274666 N1160W 4200
82 2016 Peterbilt 2NP3LJ0X6HM415791 N0281Y 4400
83 2017 Peterbilt 2NPZHM7X6JM461762 N45012 2800
84 2017 Freightliner 3ALACXFG0JDJP0993 N83592 2800

None of this equipment will be domiciled in Port Everglades.

All equipment operators are employees of Lank Oil Company, they are on the payroll of Lank Oil 
with wages, taxes, benefits and insurance paid by Lank Oil.
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Q. ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS 
 
 

1. No, Lank Oil has not received any citations, Notice of Violations, 
warning notices or fines from any federal, state or local environmental 
regulatory agencies within the past 5 years. 

 
2. Yes, Lank Oil has received a violation from the U.S. Coast Guard within 

the past 5 years. 
 

A.  U.S. Coast Guard Sector Miami 
 100 Macarthur Causeway 
 Miami Beach, FL  33139 

  B.8/26/13  
  C. Facility Inspection Deficiencies 

1. Failure to provide an exercise program containing 
announce/unannounced exercises as per exercise requirements per 
facilities. 
2. Failure to ensure that adequate records of exercises were maintained at 
the facility for 3 years. 

D. See following page for copy of infraction notice. 
  E. Dismissed w/out prejudice. 
  f.  $350.00 fine. 

g. Proper exercise program in place and records of exercises are maintained at the 
facility. 

 
3. No, Lank Oil has not received any citations, notices of violations, 

warning notices or fines from the occupational safety and health 
administration within the past 5 years. 

 
4. Lank Oil Company is very committed to providing fuel bunkering 

services to vessels docked in port everglades while paying special 
attention to environmental protection, environmental maintenance and 
environmental enhancement issues in port everglades.  All fuel truck 
drivers have completed courses in first responder Operations level trainer 
for hazardous materials and are recertified every 3 years.  The USCG is 
notified of all bunker transfers in excess of 10,000 gals.  Cliff Berry is on 
retainer as our Spill Cleanup Contractor in case of any incidence. 
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LANK OIL COMPANY 
2203 W. MCNAB ROAD. 
POMPANO BEACH, FL 33069 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Commandant (CG-094HO) 
Coast Guard Hearing Office 

4200 Wilson Blvd/ MS 7160 
Arlington, VA 20598-7160 
Phone:703-872-6240 
Fax:703-872-6248 
Toll-free:866-801-6178 
www.uscg.miVlegal/cgho 

Activity No. 4710458 
Party: LANK OIL COMP ANY 
Date of Violation: August 26, 2013 
Subject: LANK OIL COMP ANY 
Amount: $350.00 
Date: April 16, 2014 
Re: PAL 

In my capacity as a Coast Guard Civil Penalty Hearing Officer, I have received a report alleging that you, as owner 
of the LANK OIL COMPANY, are liable for a civil penalty for violation of Federal law as described on the Charge 
Sheet enclosure. 

The Coast Guard's civil penalty procedures are contained in Subpart 1.07 of Title 33 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations (33 CFR 1.07). My role fs to determine whether there was a violation. If I find that there was a 
violation, I must then decide what civil penalty, if any, is appropriate. The maximum civil penalty that may be 
assessed in this case is $26,000.00. Based upon the information in the case file that I have, it appears to me that a 
violation did occur and that a civil penalty of $350.00 is appropriate. However, I will not make a final decision until 
you have had an opportunity to respond. 

You have a right to ex<1,mine the entire case file, a copy of which is enclosed You may make a written request for a 
hearing or submit written evidence in lieu of a hearing; however, our rules allow you only 30 days from when you 
receive this letter to do either of those things. If you do not ask for a hearing within 3 0 days, you will lose your right 
to a hearing. In addition, if you fail to respond within 30 days from receipt of this letter, I will decide the case based 
upon the evidence I already have. If you have any information that you believe I should consider, you should send it 
to me within 30 days from receipt of this letter. Whatever you want me to consider should be supported by 
evidence, or else it might not be very persuasive. As a third alternative, you may decide not to contest the penalty, 
and simply pay the amount specified above. 

The enclosed pamphlet should help you in deciding among your alternatives. Whatever your choice, I urge you to 
respond promptly. If you want to send evidence to the Hearing Officer or request a hearing, write to the address at 
the top of this letter. You may fax your response, but please note all photos must be sent by mail. 

If paying now, please complete the enclosed "Payment Form" and mail it to the address printed on the form. 
Enclose your check, money order, or credit card authorization along with the form. If you are unable to pay the 
penalty in full, you may contact our collection office listed below to discuss a payment plan: 

Commanding Officer 
U.S. Coast Guard 
Legal Service Command (LSC-5) 
Coast Guard Island, Bldg. 54-A 
Alameda, CA 94501 
(510) 437-3644 

Sincerely, 

ii-
S.KLINKE 

Commander, U.S. Coast Guard 
\. Coast Guard Hearing Officer 

Encl: (1) Charge sheet 
(2) Payment Form 
(3) Copy of civil penalty case file 4710458 
( 4) Your Alternatives in the Coast Guard Civil Penalty Process 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 79 of 133



( 

( 

Marine Violation Charge Sheet 

Total Charges/ 2 Current Activity Number/ 4710458 

Charged Party: LANK OIL COMPANY 

1. Charge/ 33 CFR 154.1055(a) Finding/ Dismissed w/out Prejudice 

Penalty Amount/ $0.00 Max Penalty/ $15,000.00 

Regulation Description/ 
Failure to provide an exercise program containing announced/unannounced exercises as per 
exercise requirements for facilities. 

2. Charge/ 33 CFR 154.1055(d) 

Penalty Amount/ $350.00 Max Penalty/ $11,000.00 

Regulation Description/ 
Failure to ensure that adequate records of exercises were maintained at the facility for 3 years. 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 80 of 133



( 

. ~ I~ : 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD 
• I - I • • 

• • •• 

Enforcement Summary 

Enforcement Activity # 
4710458 
Violation Location 

Violation Date 
26Au 2013 

Originating Unit 
SEC Miami 

Law/Re~ Description Recommended Penalty· 
33 CFR 154.1055(a) 

33 CFR 154.1055( d) 

Failure to provide an exercise program containing 
announced/unannounced exercises as per exercise requirements 
for facilities. 
Failure to ensure that adequate records of exercises were 
maintained at the facility for 3 years. · 

$1500 

$1500 

On 8/26/2013 team members from Sector Miami conducted a MTF annual inspection of LANK OIL CO. during the 
inspection there were several deficieinces noted, and we discussed dates to have them corrected by with facility 
representitive Kristene Lundbald. On 09/09/2013 we returned to the facility to check on the status of the deficiencies. Two 
of the deficiencies had not been corrected, even after offerinq our assitance multiple times throuqhout the previous weeks. 

Name Capacity in which Charged 110 
tANK OIL COMPANY owner NIA 
,treet 

2203 W. McNab road. 
City I State Zip I Country 
Pompano Beach FL 33069 us 
Phone Fax 

Facility Name 
LANK OIL COMPANY I ID 

MIAMOB01 I Role 
Inspected Facility 

Wt~s!~1~f'Jt~~~JF~i~~~~%'t~~e.irr.~'r~i•ov1::Hve111:eaH1~1tijif~ra_e.s1Gn.~tltef.tmt~)'fVm~~~t£~::1t~~jt~\~~~+~'l'~~~?{~:~;1!~~1;~1!~li 
Name 
LANK OIL COMPANY 
Role 
Subject of Investigation 1

10 
NIA 

No prior violations 

Page 1of4 
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Activity# 4710458 

Law or Requlation Cite 
Description 

Statutory Authority 
Max Penalty 
Recommended Penalty: 
Date of the Violation 
Location 

33 CFR 154.1055( a) 
Failure to provide an exercise program containing 
announced/unannounced exercises as per exercise 
requirements for facilities. 
33 USC 1321, 1321(j) 
$15000 
$1500 
26 Aug 2013 

Details of the Violation 

1. LANK OIL COMPANY is charged as the owner of LANK OIL COMPANY. 
2. LANK OIL COMPANY is A Mobile Transfer Facility. 

Page2 of4 
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Activity# 4710458 

Law or Regulation Cite 33 CFR 154.1055(d) 
Description Failure to ensure that adequate records of exercises were 

maintained at the facility for 3 years. 
dtatutorv Authority 33 use 1321m 
Max Penalty $11000 
Recommended Penalty: $1500 
Date of the Violation 26 Auq 2013 
Location 

Details of the Violation 

1. LANK OIL COMPANY is charged as the owner of LANK OIL COMPANY. 
Exhibit Label: CG-04 
Evidence Desc: Lank Oil Letter of Intent 

2. LANK OIL COMPANY is a USCG regulated 33 CFR 154 facility. 
Exhibit Label: CG-04 
Evidence Desc: Lank Oil Letter of Intent 

1. On 26 AUG 2013 during an annual exam, the facility failed to provide documentation of previous drills and 
exercises. 

Exhibit Label: CG-01 
Evidence Desc: CG835 

Exhibit Label: CG-02 
Evidence Desc: Lank Oil NOV denial letter 

Exhibit Label: CG-03 
Evidence Desc: MST3 Holste statement 
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~i"~S~ATES COAST GUARD 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

. ,. I 00 Macarthur .C.ausew~y 
·;3?.<:·: -'":i·1.·:-1:'.":r1 >•._". ·'·;. ,-. ,;:_,: .. > •• ·~·•.::'.;,_-".~·}ji,/~·:,-. ~-:;...:,_..-<··:,.:•,:•• .. · .. • .·".':.;; "~ -r. ,.:_:• 

..,,..-.~~~~~-,-~--~;___._,M ....... ia=m;=1,_,B,...,ea~c..,.it~. rFtr•_..,3,.,3-r-13~9r-r-_~. ~; -. ~-~~---,..,.---,...-~· , . .,. · . 

NAME · .. .,-' 

AtJK bit Co. -t· .. 

MAJ[1"!!3 ADDRESS 

.2_7r. .. :;l; ,,_.). A1 /,I;\, ; ._.,.'< .... ...,.,.... - ...... '. ;.~ "'., •\.t_,.. !' _£ 

-.~ .. ~---· ... 

. . - .. -·.- . ··<) ·_t.~.,~~L;.--.7<-.:·:f;.;, ~>5:-·~,:-:· · ~"··.-.f .}\3>;J::· ::1~:. 

•· • -ri_;·•'Nt~ t)i -

>'..'i -·. 

FLAG 

eS- .. . . 

~--· •.-; i,,- .. · --
,·,.: 

·TELEP··-~--o_._,_N ____ .. E ____ ._t_.,,,_-_ .. __ S_._~.i .. _ .;c t./_ ... __ o __ : ... ~.--·.-_,,..,_:.._' ___ '.,_ ..• l~_-_,,._.-·_·:_._h __ -.-.• -•. --_-,--•·.-.. ·.-·.·-·-.. -•. -.. ,,· • __ . ·--··---··------.·.·--. _ ... -·.- · • l>ARTI'tNVoLVED , · -. . · · · . . - -u· . , IJ, ~~ ....... · - - .. ,.-.<-:o-.c" -lRN"-----'"'';-~ •• -w-•-···~·;_ .. ,,._.,, .• _,.,._. MMD/LIC~«·-.··-o--- ,.;., .... ._ •. "~-• .tss E.ROR.T .. -

·-·· .. , ·-...... 

REGULATION .... : ·. . NATURE OF VIOLATION . MAXIMUM .. P,!:'.NAl.TY. 
3.:fusc 132~ (b )(3)·:-:~::~:- ··:~'.DiS..pi1~r · -- iUci vio1?tioh 'of..:~ · · ·· .. f1~:;o'ficL6Q' r '.'~::· , •• : ·;;:,p--- . .. /' .,. 

C1 l OOq~N~d.~/ _-: ::~· <:_-TJ1$ti~;J? . -d~~~:;:_:;'.~~~:-·,,._ - ~i!l~~[\j,tt~~~q.E;;·_·.· .' . 
. Q; It w~s rep~rt~ -~/- - :'fjtfilm:_ .. C.Jie!)i~':>~~ ~n adjqi~l~g:~iior~l:iQ~~-:·;~~' . . - . : 
Th~ violatiorv~9ulted·.~c;),~J?-~r~~f.ff_tfnfi:; '. ,. ~ :;$p!l(~Jp1~.~i.9)1:,!~;b-;~~~: .. }~:~-e.~!i0ated volume is: 
Q2 comrri_~_f£'$.k~·~~·:iE.JLy~~s~!:, ;jo·.·-·· .. < .,f -0~-:X~s:.,,_,[,l~l~P:: ., . _ ,·-:. - ...... :~: :~ ·- ·. _ . 
Ofnon~commercial qf onshore 'facility Q Not con_sidered -- '· '·: - -"f'-:-·~~ 

01 offshore fa9ility -~·---~-- .. ~-,,···~ .. 
"' · oTfiEftViot'A:tlo:Ns · ·- " ,_-.; t ·:>, .. 

• ·.,-~. ~-··: -~~·;:-. , 0'.,:(> 'f'.?f:-..f"t .. : '· .-· . .-··; ·.::·. ~-- '' ·.>:'_.·...:::·. . .. ..,., :::-/~.•:::\, , _ _._;_ J. ·T'".: 

REGULATION 

... : --.-"· .. --~ :-·· •"·"·'··-- - ··-·---
i .: : , _, ~ ~ rE,__.1- ·.· f ._; • 

· .. _.·; $ $. 
CFR 
USC 

':: .. : . . ··. 

·_;: .· 

lhcident Description _O_u_.·-~~--_t\_·t_JL~·..,_~_:'i_o_1_J._. r~•.;;_: _i"_, _,_,s_ .. ,_ • .,.,_-_,_·1--~-~-/_· _~_),_ ... _ ... __ ~· ,_'.-_ _,, __ ,·"_( _tt_" _, __ >_·;_-, .. _·:,_ . . _L_4_'·_.;k:_. __ 
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~_; .-.. r 

D I/We accept the proposed penalty. ·- ··, . ··- .. -· -·---· .... 
'{E°.V'.)~!Jif) 'IJJJ!Jl(;:mr·A OOJ . . 

The proposed Total-Penalty.amount f.or.-tha >1io]'Jiqg~JsJ,;taJ~-onthe frontpage .. :Beceipt of your full 
payment Within 45 days Will CIOS9 thJS CaS~. ' -' .. <t;Aj ;t"f!w ·I ·. . · . . 

. . ' 

Directions: .ffyqt,rch.Gqse to;;t~q~ptJbis.prpp9.§Bdm~nalty, cfi(?9k t~e:.bo$: abgVe ar.i~t nqiJ§'le[;,ttJan 4.£,i .. ,: 
c;!ays of: r.eceipt of this-J';J1f)V rem itp~rwent.yiJ~Q~.t~1:99.t:!ffiarkE;id~8ANJ<lQ.:!§~I;f:fF$~.OPY tO th~;-p,qdrf3ss ... 
below. Make your check, r.~,,,.,1,1'." t,..; ''ff Q """'ct t.:11<::ir.r\-.- C:iull PAn:::iltiA!':l: ·>'lnrl wri.te;the nLJmber of this. · 
NOV ori yourcheck. · .· · · · .. '. . . . . · .• .. l .. _ 

. ... · . 
• • J "j -. .-:. 

p 

1 •• 11.11 ••••• 11 •• 1.1.,ill1111ll1i1ll ••• 11 •• 1.1 ••• 11 •• 1.11 •• 1.1 
Address for payments sent via regular post 
U.S. C9ast Guard Civil Penalties 
P.O. Box 531112 
Atlanta, GA30353-1112 

OVERNIGHT COURIER 
PAYMENT ADDRESS. 
Bank of America· 

··-::- .. 

~ockbox NO. 531112 (CFP) 
1075 Loop Road · . :·.,.. ·- .' 

Atlanta, GA 30337~6002 
Acct. No. 5667 

"--·-·--,----·-~~T ;tf 1 ·fi?~ ... - ~·.11 ·~-!i· ·._fa- -.•!,·.;·~;:~'t·i~'~·.l.: J6-,..~~~-G:-·--,=--:----_:._--. · 

.DECLINE' THE PROPOSED.:PENAL TY: .... 
·='(} -F·!~~:.~: ~~1t.J"~l r:~ ·urt-~ . ..-:t ·3:aY¥>~iJ(·~;t:-t~J.)tr~41,o.?.,~J:f: .. -:1:d. ·t:J ~!1;;?J*n;*~~t;. ~r,..J · '-~· \ 

\ .. ~::s:~:ffi::h;~~~e~:!:!i~~~~1g~' i""Z~~~~~ii~i~~f~1J;c\trZt;~~::;::;'.,;,, 
(N?V) you may ot:c9~,t,~! .. ~?,t,f~-t~CW.<:!n;,1,s;a~Y.l3.9,f. £~c~1pc:·51~9~n!D.i:fli'r NqY,irv~~tJ~sult 'Q'°'t~~-.E~,~~.!1!~ 
being sent to a Coast Guard' Heanng'Officer.for a ·deiermrnat1dn:·'J\fte'r-1:1\el Heanng Gff1cer makes a .. · · -=-·· · ·· 

' . prelin;iinary,-Oet&rmination; you will b~.affdided: the. opportunity to' respond.to tl;ie.,allagations, Qr r;~quest a' 
: ' : h~ad~rf '''ttf!~:'"}iEARING cH=i=iCER 1s~·Mat~quf;lq~~'~ttfi'E ~ov'AllJD''b'i!TERrg{JJ,;lArlf>.f-t8vrB'E.(~.'- ~ "',:, ., 
·· HEARING·0FfleER MAY RESULT IN A FfN'A:t''.ASSESSMENT EQUALT0 ORGREATERTHAN THE ·.·,, 

PROPOS'ED PENAL TY. ;..;9;:=;;)0.':T<) ·:,)/; -~". . . \:2/i':'.;B'. ~';er~~ .. :::~: [' <: · ·A' : ... 

:<j1!;.;:~::-~: ::. ~<:;rl'.-;·r~o ·r=~ · 
Directions: To decline, check the box ?QAV~ 9r1tfie.$f\l'-4.JV-9,EGJ,.J,NE COPY and return it to the Coast 

.. GiJ9rd,JJD.it ?ddr~s9.JQtJD.9. 011 .tht,:l. Jrno.t.R.$9?~9.,Ub'1ttl0.V. !5il'.t~t'ci~mm1,I_Ot91?,lti.9ri!?.:.92Dc?.~nlng thi~,_c:a_slS! 
, · ::'.-·/$:ti<rUi.~~'.$~rj.t_j_Q.-t#.¢:'ii~.tt~ff~Off.~9¢r upg_n r~~ip~~-~t-~r~~tl-~~:~t~tl9J~ft~~tiq_~! ..... . . 

. ;. ..... . • .;_;. '.', ,.· ··~ .. ~ [-; .• • ,., i:-:. ._, ~ :··.· ... £;~---.. :.-;.~~ .... · 

. ··-· 
.... /.,. 

..: ' . :..: .. · FAILURE TO·RESPONft ·. ·· · · ..... , .... · · "" ... _ ... _ · · 
~- : ···:.• .... · 

.--·-··,:- "'-·· ·- ....•. ·- ... -···. . .. - ··- . -· ··-·· ---··:--· .... ··-· t ·--~- ••• 

If yoG tail toeTthef'pay or de§ilhe-thls Noffc~ ofVIofatlon'(NdVTwHhin 45 days,"the.CoasfGu~rd ·. 
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.::·.· recommend8d~0A 'tArs-NOV: - \ :1
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. -····- _: ___ .. : . ~·. '-.:-· .. :· .. ·-· ·-··· .-. ··-~·- ·. - -~-

: .:. '._· .· 
--- ······-···· ..... . 

' ' 

. .- ·:·· .. : .: -- ... - ---~ '·. __ · . ,.~~·. ·- .. 

Sma!rbusinesses nu~r send comments on the ai:tions of Federal'employees who e11jo1'ce, or othe1~,vise dete1711ine 
coli1pliai1ce.vdih;Tede1¥dreg1£lidfo11s·ro·Hie SniaJ!Bi1siFie:fr cii1dA.gdciiliir1;·nJeiii!atoif Eiifo1:·cbiieiiiOilihudi·inci11· · 
and the Regiopal $mallBzisiness R,eg~i/4{?l<J'/if!;i''i1ess Bpard~ . . 7fi'§.0

1

mbi1qsrna11 t;valuatqs thesf. apjioh~ anm!a/ly , .· 
( I . ' imd ,:ates eacli'agenc,v~f hispo!isfrenes·~' io ~-;nalTbusiiiess." !JYdu ;;Ft:s:JJ7(f"coi11h1~/tr7ili i:iClii51is'1~}; eFrijJli5f,iees oft he ( 

:;,_:-;t,0H°1'X:.S,"1 CWq_$Ji.®Ja.i.{Qf¥/illlf!88-REG-FA!R (J-88fj:._JJ4C:3247). 
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l1.«ft~~1:_:c:tJ£~~c:~ ~- ~ . :;. ' -. i··· . .. ; ·:";.:. 
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I •U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 

I 
HOMELAND SECURITY 
U,S. COAST GUARD . 
CG-835 (Rev. 03-10) 

I 

.Vessel/Facility ln.spection Requirements 

COTP/OCMI Zone 5:ec::rb e_ 
M1AM\ 

.. 'ON/FIN' 
(.c). 

You must Inform the inspecting officer when the following item(s) have been corrected:· 

Description Cite Due Date 

v M/T1NTA1rJ 15l/. 7L{o 91ro 

7J8f:' 

.. ET( ND ~ : 

-Hose 
:)',·:· :;··· :;-;•; 

w 

·-ij 

.: .. --1 .. • ,,,_. ' : . . ~ ! .~·, ... • •. '.:r,1. v ! ! 
... , .... 

INA-f2.NrN6 sci; rs.:; 
".1: ... ·1:· • 1•\l-•i' 

··:·1: 

Fi2Mfrr f:1MPlo'ia25 !JI IJSI 12-B=-et ve 9/2.ra/13 
i 

HfY2:vJ:::oPER. \\2P11N.Nb. ev~ 

Y~fr@..5. NO --i-rf)'1NINq ft<.OVI De:D 

· U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security, USCG, CG-835, Rev. 03-10 

MASTER/REPRESENTATIVE 

I 

u.s. DEPARTMENT OF 

r
·-
· "HOMELAND SECURITY 

U.S. COAST GUARD· . I CG-835 (Rev. 03'.10) Vessel/Facility Inspection Requirements. 

Date of lnspect~n 
~ 1.:3 COTP/OCMI Zone 5-CC"Tb .R._ 

...,.. . ..... ....... . I ON/FIN ., .. 

I .... prNE-- u ,._ '-"'--' 0 './' 
0

: I · • ' . : 115Cf fvlbBrlEJMrJ~~; 
You mu~t inform the inspecting officer when the following ltem(s) have been corrected: . 

Description 

Q\JALl f1 E$ 1NtJ\ VI Du AL 

e 

.. ~ ·: :1.':•; ,.:.· .:·1.·· 

Due Date · 

'1!<of t3 
·.t .. · 

··:: .... 

::~-i:- : • . , . '.,,!· 
:~ ... 

,;-: 

~. :::1 "'.. : '-11 ' ... 

. :~,'' ,r· 111 . 

:,:,I i··.·t.1.-r: ·!;::•-·, 

·"'' 
; ; 1 • ! ~-

.Oi•//_-1··17· . .. -1:1 r.a.· ;• :.::J . 

.. •·· 

": .. :11"', : 

"':,!.:':·:,,._,,. 

· .~ n~ ;' I ·:.1 ·, ·~'·i·' 

'·','<:,'- ····.·,.: 

1~KH HoSE MVsr\'.:£ MAR@"''''l33~-15y,5t.<{~j-' :~/z9Ji3 J i 

0 f:" 

:I(,_, 

Phone 

U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security, \JSCG; CG-835. Rev. 03-10 

MASTER/REPRESENTATIVE 
.. --.--., , 
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( 

1/:heck Number: 025763 Check Date: 4/25/2014 

Payee : 32422, U S Coast Guard Civil Penal. 

Date Invoice No Description 
04/22/14 042214USCG 

s for Check Number: 025763 Check Date: 4/25/2014 

Detach stub before depositing· 

·. . 
. . ~. 

.;•. 

-·., - . 

-····"'·•-··--··C·-•••••-.------•••••••••-~·-~-----~.,"C .. ~---~···-~·--·~·-.--· : ..• ~: .... : • . ·-·. ···--·--··· ·····-:-:-····· :··-·r··:..·· 

9549786600 

Invoice Amt Terms Taken 

$350.00 $0.00 

$350.00 $0.00 

Amt Paid 

$350.00 

$350.00 

Lank Oil Company 

······ , ...... : ....................... - ........ : ... ;_,, ___ ;,, ____________________ , __________ ~-----·-····--·-··-·········· ... ··-·········· .. ···- -· ..... ··-· ... .. ···-······· -- .. .. -··· ···········-- .. .. ······ ...... . ... ··-·-··-··-·······--·•:·"·····'···············-·········· 
$i¥f#H¥Wi:ii§a@1~I·JH»MJg~niU~ii~Nrnha•»o}SCij:i§M1tf"iYiftl;{~.!~®iW4#}!.'ifil3;lSnij;i31:~'i@t{io1$P:1(41•l•Jij~IM~~aiUN4ijU).)fi'.·'1f!i&tH3i%@'J1t13N1ttaj:1§&110£·j§W1·:f.i~nl,1MdNIM¥:i•B!$fWa--M%1 

·:;-,. .t.· 

PAYOR: Lank Oil Compar:iy 
P.O:~BOX:~ 00909 ~ _ . 
Ft. Le!uderda[e, FL 33~10 
95497B66cio · · -

***Three Hu-ridrec;l_Fifty Dollars_ and No Cents*** 
.•• •. •• •. •. '.::~ ... ,. . -r .. · .·' . • •• 

i_ '.-· 

;: ~- - : 

. . ·: 

--·· .. _: 

-PAY 
Yo THE u:s" coast8uarci civiIPena1:· . 
ORDER p;O.I3ox 531112- _ -_~0 -

·.· , _ - Atlanta GA 30353-1112 
.-~·-----OF .- . . - '· - - ' ' 

: -.: ·.-;;: 
·-., ... ;-,.·· 

Ba~k-~f America Master - -
Pow~tline Road 

·· 888 NW 62nd·sti-eet- · 
Ft. .Lauder~ale; Florida 3_3309. 

Check No.· 02!;i763 

·Date Payee ID 

!l-12512014 32422"" 

-•. · ··l __ · _P_a_y_T_h_i$_A_m,--6u:-~ n-t-: --'--'·_-_-1 •._.·, · - $3sQ.oct~-- · 
.. .. :-.·· . -·-:· ·: .'. 

·-. :.:- . 
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Case No: 

Name: 
Address: 

Amount Due: 

4710458 

LANK OIL COMP ANY 
2203·W. McNab road._ 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

$350.00 

Select Method of Payment: 

PAYMENT FORM 

__ Payments of $10,000 or more may be made by wire transfer. 

_)(_ Check (enclosed) 

__ Master Card or VISA (only) 

If paying by credit card, please charge my (cirde one) Master Card 

Expiration date: _______ (inm/yy) 

Card Number 

I I I I I I I I I I I 
Signature: ________________ _ 

ENCLOSE THIS FORM WITH YOUR PAYMENT AND MAIL TO: 

Regular Mail Address: 
US Coast Guard Civil Penalties 
P.O. Box 531112 
Atlanta,. GA 30353-1112 

Overnight Courier Address: 
Bank o.f America 
Lockbox Number 531112 (CFP) 
1075 Loop Road , , 
Atlanta, GA 30337-6002 

Wire Transfer: 

Visa 

Send to: 
BNF: 

Federal.Reserve Bank, New York City, NY 
70060000 

ABA#: 
Type/Subtype Code: 10 00 
OBI: 

For Office Use Only: 
Cktrk 
*4710458 

·Encl: (2) 
xx 

021030004 Treas NYC 

Coast Guard Civil Penalty 4710458 

AuthNo. 
$350.00 

Ref. No. 

I . I I I I 
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R. ABILITY TO PROMOTE & DEVELOP GROWTH 
 
 

Lank Oil Company provides fuel bunkering services in Fort Lauderdale servicing 

megayachts.  We promote and develop the growth of this business by advertising in trade 

publications and referrals form current customers.  We have a listing in the Port Directory 

and also utilize and advertise with the YachtNeeds app. 

 

Lank Oil Company is very committed to provide these services while paying special 

attention to environmental protection, environmental maintenance and environmental 

enhancement issues.  The United States Coast Guard is always notified of fuelings and 

Cliff Berry Environmental Services is on retainer in case of any incidence.  We currently 

deliver to yachts docked at nearby marinas in Dania such as Derecktors Shipyard and 

Taylor Lane Yacht & Shipyard. 

 

Kristene V. Lundblad is past president of the Ft. Lauderdale Mariners Club and still a 

very active member.  She is also involved with the U.S. Superyachts Association 

(USSA),  She is well known and respected in the local yachting community. 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 93 of 133



 
 
 

SECTION S 
 
 
 

Not Applicable to vessel bunkering 
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Commander 
United States Coast Guard 
Sector Miami 

100 MacArthur Causeway 
Miami Beach, FL 33139-5101 
Phone: (786) 777-0775 
Fax: (786) 777-0791 

16619/ 13-1444 
November 18, 2013 

MISLE#: 4751925 
FIN#: MIAMOBOl 

FACILITY RESPONSE PLAN APPROVAL LETTER 

Lank Oil Co. 
Attn: Kristene V. Lrn1dblad 
2203 W. McNab Road 
·Pompano Beach, Fl., 33069 

Dear Ms. Lundblad, 

My staff has determined that the Lanlc Oil Co. Facility Response Plan meets Title 33 Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 154 (33 CFR 154) and it is hereby approved. This approval is valid 
until November 18, .2018. 

You are required to resubmit an updated plan every five years in accordance with 33 CFR 
154.1030 and 33 CFR 154.1060. If you make any changes outlined in 33CFR154.1065(b), 
such as changing the types of oil handled or your OSRO, you must submit revisions to this office 
within 30 days. Finally, you must i1otify this office if you make revisions to personnel and 
telephone number lists included in the response plan. 

Please refer to the facility identification number l\11AMOB01 in any future correspondence. If 
you have any questions, please contact the Sector Miami Prevention Department, Facilities and 
Containers Branch at (786) 777-0775. · 

Sincerely, 

~ilf().~ 
T.M.HOWARD 
Commander, U.S. Coast Guard 
Captain of the Port, Miami 
By direction 
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2203 WEST McNAB ROAD 
POMP ANO BEACH, FL 33069 

(954)978-6600 

OPERATIONS MANUAL 
(33 Code of Federal Regulation 154.310) 

11EY~iNEO B'6 ~· 
US CO/~.ST GUARP 

jlJsfj~~~ 

August2013 
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
HOMELAND SECURITY 
U.S. COAST GUARD 
CG-835 (Rev. 03-10) 

Vessel/Facility Inspection Requirements 

COTP/OCMJ Zone 

CXLL. 
You must inform the Inspecting officer when the following item(s) have been corrected: 

MASTER/REPRESENTATIVE 
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SECTION U 
 
 
 

Not Applicable to vessel bunkering 
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FACILITY RESPONSE PLAN 
(To meet the requirements of the Oil Pollution Act of 1990) 

As per 33 Code of Federal Regulation 154 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

September 2013 
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1.  Introduction & Plan Content 
 Physical Address: 

Lank Oil Company 
2203 W. McNab Road 
Pompano Beach, FL  33069 

 
 County: 

Broward 
 
 Telephone: 

(954)978-6600 
 
 Fax Number: 

(954)974-0854 
 
 Mailing Address: 

Lank Oil Company 
PO Box 100909 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL  33310 

 
 Geographic Location: 

The location of our facility is in the State of Florida, county of Broward, in the 
town of Pompano, on dry land, off  McNab Road. 

 
 Hours of Operation: 

8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday – Friday 
 
 Other Emergency Contacts: 

 
Arturo Arias (Qualified Individual) 
Cell phone:  954-326-7526 AVAILABLE 24 HOURS 
 
Jonathan Rodero (Qualified Individual) 
Cell Phone:  954-444-2521 AVAILABLE 24 HOURS  
 
Kristene Lundblad (Qualified Individual) 
Cell Phone:  954-214-2265 AVAILABLE 24 HOURS  
 
Ted Linne (Qualified Individual) 
Cell Phone: 561-248-3392 AVAILABLE 24 HOURS 

 
Bill Lank (Facilty Owner) 
Cell Phone: 954-448-9860 AVAILABLE 24 HOURS  
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1.  Introduction & Plan Content (Continued) 
 
 Physical Description: 
 

The facility is located on 1 acre of land.  The office space is approximately 3974 
square feet.  The fuel trucks are parked in a fenced yard on this piece of land.  We 
do not store fuel in any tanks here nor do we receive or discharge product here.  
We strictly deliver fuel to storage tanks located above or below ground and also to 
vessels, construction sites and fleets. 

 
 
 Plan Content & Purpose: 
 

This plan is prepared in accordance with the Navigation and Vessel Inspection 
Circular (NVIC).  Its purpose is to provide guidance on the development and 
review of response plans for tank trucks as required by the Oil Pollution Act of 
1990 (OPA 90).  This is an emergency response plan to provide a guide to 
appropriate actions in the event of a spill. 

 
 Plan Changes: 
 

This plan will be reviewed at periodically, but at least annually and any changes 
deemed necessary in order to remain in compliance with all rules and regulations 
will be made.  All changes will be recorded and submitted to the COTP and will 
be listed as follows noting the date of the change; the description of the change 
and the approval of the change initialed by the Qualified Individual or the 
Alternate Qualified Individual: 
 

Date of Change Description of Change Approval 
3/14/03 Added new vehicle to Probable Discharge #’s & Transfer Cap. KVL 
3/23/07 Updated vehicles, probable discharge #’s & transfer cap. KVL 
5/13/10 Updated vehicles, probable discharge #’s & transfer cap. KVL 
8/22/13 Updated vehicles, probable discharge #’s & transfer cap. KVL 
8/12/14 Updated vehicles, probable discharge #’s & transfer cap. KVL 
7/21/15 Updated emergency contacts, vehicles & transfer cap.  KVL 
7/20/16 Updated emergency contacts, vehicles & transfer cap.  KVL 
7/20/17 Updated emergency contacts, vehicles & transfer cap.  KVL 
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 2.  Emergency Response Action Plan 

 i.    Notification Procedures: Emergency Contacts 

 

Qualified Individual: (U.S. Citizen) 
 

Facility Response Personnel 
Arturo Arias 

(954)978-6600 
(954)326-7526 (Cellular) 

 
24 Hours 

 
Designated Alternate:  (U.S. Citizen) 

 Facility Response Personnel 
Kristene Lundblad 

(954)978-6600 
(954)214-2265 (Cellular) 

 
24 Hours 

 
   Oil Spill Management Plan                                                              Federal 

• Facility Personnel                                                                                 NRC 
 Arturo Arias or  
 Kristene Lundblad                                                               National Response Ctr. 
 (954)978-6600                                                                         1-800-424-8802 
• Cliff Berry, Inc.    - O.S.R.O. 
 Oil Spill Response Org. 
 1-800-899-7745                                                                               State 

                                                                                         DNR - Dept. of Natural Resources 
                                                                                                 &  Florida Marine Patrol   
       shall be designated the Lead State Agency 

                  in responding to all discharges of 
                                                                                      pollutants 

                      as defined by section 376.031(13), F.S. 
         1-800-342-5367 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (Continued) 

 i.    Notification Procedures (Continued) 

             Local 
 
           United States Coast Guard 
        Ft. Lauderdale  (954)927-1611 
        Miami (MSO)  (305)535-8701 
            Broward Sheriff’s Office 
         954-765-4321 
             Metro-Dade Police Dept. 
         305-595-6263 
              FL Highway Patrol 
                1-800-226-3027 
 
COAST GUARD AFTER HOURS 305-732-0160 
 
   Information on Discharge Form 
 
 For initial and follow up notifications to Federal, State, and Local agencies and to the 
 National Response Center as required in 33 CFR part 153.  See form on following page:
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i.  Information on Discharge Form (Continued) 
 

INITIAL NOTIFICATIONS ARE NOT TO BE DELAYED PENDING COLLECTION 
OF INFORMATION FOR THE COMPLETION OF THIS FORM 

 
INFORMATION ON DISCHARGE 

Involved Parties 
(A)  Reporting Party       (B)  Suspected Responsible Party 
Name:        Name:      
Phone:          Phone:      
Company:       Company:     
Position:___________________________________________ Position:     
City:        City:      
State/Zip:       State/Zip:     
        Organization Type: (Circle One) 
        Local / State / Federal Government 
        Private Citizen / Private Enterprise 
        Public Utility 
 
Were materials released ( Y / N ) ? 
Calling for Responsible Party ( Y / N ) ? 

Incident Description 
Source and/or Cause of Incident:           
              
Date: _________________________  Time: ___________________ 
Incident Address/Location: ________________________________________________________________ 
Nearest City____________________________________________________________________________ 
Distance from City: _______________________________ 
Storage Tank Container Type -        Above ground            Below ground            Unknown     ( Circle one) 
Tank Capacity: __________________  Facility Capacity: _________________________ 
Latitude Degrees: ________________________ Longitude Degrees: _______________________ 
Mile Post or River Mile:________________________ 

Materials 
Released Quantity: _______________________    Released Material: ____________________  
Quantity in Water: _______________________     Unit of Measure: _____________________ 

Remedial Action 
Actions taken to correct or mitigate incident:________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Impact 
Number of Injuries: ___________________  Type of Injuries:____________________________________  
      _________________________________________________ 
Number of Fatalities: __________________  
Were there Evacuations? ( Y / N / U )  Number Evacuated: ___________________________ 
Was there any damage?   ( Y / N / U )  Damage in Dollars:____________________________ 

Additional Information 
Any information about the incident not recorded elsewhere in the report:     
              

Caller Notifications (Circle) 
 

National Response Center 1-800-424-8802 or 202-267-2675 
 

EPA  STATE  USCG  OTHER  DESC 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (Continued) 

 

 ii.  Facility Spill Mitigation Procedures 

 

A.  Average Most Probable Discharge:  An average most probable discharge is the loss 
of 1% of the volume of the worst case discharge.  1% of our worst case discharge would 
be 50 gallons, as the capacity of our largest truck totals 5,000 gallons. 

 
Specific procedures to shut down affected operations in the event of a discharge, or 
emergency involving the following equipment and scenarios: 

 
1)  Failure of Manifold (The manifold controls outlet lines.) - Shut off emergency 
belly valve located on outside of cab on drivers' side.  Determine any and all 
damages. 

 
2)  Transfer System Leak (Controls output lines.)  -  Shut off emergency belly 
valve.  Determine where leak is.  Hoses are tested by Atlantic Pump & Equipment 
to 225 P.S.I. and inspected by driver on a daily basis. 

 
3)  Tank Overflow  -  Trucks are equipped with automatic shut off for overfill 
protection.  Tanks equipped with overflow protection devices. 

 
4)  Tank Failure  -  Shut off emergency belly valve.  Determine extent of damage.  
Make decision on how to fix damage.  Transfer fuel to another truck if necessary. 

 
5)  Piping Rupture  -  Shut off emergency belly valve.  Determine extent of 
damage. Tank leak tightness test is done annually by Everglades Petroleum and 
inspected by the Department of Agriculture. 

 
6)  Piping Leak  -  Shut off emergency belly valve to shut down the belly valve so 
no fuel can get into any of the piping.  Determine extent of damage. 

 
7)  Explosion, Fire or both  -  Shut off emergency belly valve and use the fire 
extinguisher found in the cab of all trucks or the fire extinguisher on vessel to 
bring the fire under control.  Each truck is equipped with a dry chemical portable 
fire extinguisher rated ABC, which are annually inspected and approved by City 
Fire.  To operate, remove safety pin, point at the base of fire and squeeze the 
handle. 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 ii.  Facility Spill Mitigation Procedures (cont.) 

 

 A.  Average Most Probable Discharge (cont): 
 
 

8)  Equipment Failure  -  Shut off emergency valve.  Determine extent of damages.  
Determine appropriate actions to fix equipment. 

 
In case of an average most probable discharge notify the qualified individual and the 
offices on the notification procedures. 

 

 B.  Maximum Most Probable Discharge 
 

The maximum most probable discharge is the loss of 10% of the volume of the worst 
case discharge.  10% of our worst case discharge would be 500 gallons, as the capacity of 
our largest truck totals 5,000 gallons. 

 
Specific procedures to shut down affected operations in the event of a discharge, or 
emergency involving the following equipment and scenarios: 

 
1)  Failure of Manifold (The manifold controls outlet lines.) - Shut off emergency 
belly valve located on outside of cab on drivers' side.  Determine any and all 
damages. 

 
2)  Transfer System Leak (Controls output lines.)  -  Shut off emergency belly 
valve.  Determine where leak is.  Hoses are tested by Atlantic Pump & Equipment 
to 225 P.S.I. and inspected by driver on a daily basis. 

 
3)  Tank Overflow  -  Trucks are equipped with automatic shut off for overfill 
protection.  Tanks equipped with overflow protection devices. 

 
4)  Tank Failure  -  Shut off emergency belly valve.  Determine extent of damage.  
Make decision on how to fix damage.  Transfer fuel to another truck if necessary. 

 
5)  Piping Rupture  -  Shut off emergency belly valve.  Determine extent of 
damage. Tank leak tightness test is done annually by Everglades Petroleum and 
inspected by the Department of Agriculture. 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 ii.  Facility Spill Mitigation Procedures (cont) 

 

 B. Maximum Most Probable Discharge (cont): 
 

6)  Piping Leak  -  Shut off emergency belly valve to shut down the belly valve so 
no fuel can get into any of the piping.  Determine extent of damage. 

 
7)  Explosion, Fire or both  -  Shut off emergency belly valve and use the fire 
extinguisher found in the cab of all trucks or the fire extinguisher on vessel to 
bring the fire under control.  Each truck is equipped with a dry chemical portable 
fire extinguisher rated ABC, which are annually inspected and approved by City 
Fire.  To operate, remove safety pin, point at the base of fire and squeeze the 
handle. 

 
8)  Equipment Failure  -  Shut off emergency valve.  Determine extent of 
damages.  Determine appropriate actions to fix equipment. 

 
In case of the maximum most probable discharge notify the qualified individual 
and the offices on the notification procedures. 

 
 C.  Worst Case Discharge: 
 

The worst case discharge would be the loss of the entire capacity of the mobile facility.  
Our worst case discharge would be a total of 5,000 gallons, as the capacity of our largest 
truck totals 5,000 gallons. 

 
Specific procedures to shut down affected operations in the event of a discharge, or 
emergency involving the following equipment and scenarios: 

1)  Failure of Manifold(The manifold controls outlet lines.) - Shut off emergency 
belly valve located on outside of cab on drivers' side.  Determine any and all 
damages. 

 
2)  Transfer System Leak(Controls output lines.)  -  Shut off emergency belly 
valve.  Determine where leak is.  Hoses are tested by Atlantic Pump & Equipment 
to 225 P.S.I. and inspected by driver on a daily basis. 

 
 3)  Tank Overflow  -  Trucks are equipped with automatic shut off for overfill 
 protection.  Tanks equipped with overflow protection devices. 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 ii.  Facility Spill Mitigation Procedures (cont): 

 

 C. Worst Case Discharge (cont): 
 

4)  Tank Failure  -  Shut off emergency belly valve.  Determine extent of damage.  
Make decision on how to fix damage.  Transfer fuel to another truck if necessary. 

 
5)  Piping Rupture  -  Shut off emergency belly valve.  Determine extent of 
damage.  Tank leak tightness test is done annually by Everglades Petroleum and 
inspected by the Department of Agriculture. 

 
6)  Piping Leak  -  Shut off emergency belly valve to shut down the belly valve so 
no fuel can get into any of the piping.  Determine extent of damage. 

 
7)  Explosion, Fire or both  -  Shut off emergency belly valve and use the fire 
extinguisher found in the cab of all trucks or the fire extinguisher on vessel to 
bring the fire under control.  Each truck is equipped with a dry chemical portable 
fire extinguisher rated ABC, which are annually inspected and approved by City 
Fire.  To operate, remove safety pin, point at the base of fire and squeeze the 
handle. 

 
8)  Equipment Failure  -  Shut off emergency valve.  Determine extent of 
damages.  Determine appropriate actions to fix equipment. 

 
In case of a worst case discharge notify the qualified individual and the offices on 
the notification procedures. 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 ii.  Facility Spill Mitigation Procedures (cont) 

 
 D.  Spill Prevention: 
 

Prioritized procedures for facility personnel to mitigate or prevent any discharge 
involving the equipment and scenarios: 

 
1)  Daily inspections are made of all trucks, hoses and equipment leaving our 
yard.  Anything that does not look right is pointed out and any necessary repairs 
are made immediately. 

 
2)  All hoses are inspected annually by Atlantic Pump & Equipment and tested to 
meet 225 P.S.I. 

 
3)  Tanks are tested annually for vapor leak tightness by Everglades Petroleum 
and then inspected by the Department of Agriculture. 

 
   Spill Containment Procedures: 
 
 1)  Spills on Water 
 

Call Cliff Berry, Inc. (OSRO Contractor) for materials and equipment to contain the spill.  
Until help arrives, use available booms, sweeps, tree branches, extension hoses or any 
object that will float to contain the oil and prevent the oil from spreading.  Determine 
the direction of the flow of water to dam the oil. 

 
 2)  Spills on Pavement 

Contain spreading oil by using sand or absorbant to circle the spill.  Call Cliff Berry, 
Inc. (OSRO Contractor) for appropriate materials and equipment for spill. Remove oil-
soaked sand or absorbant onto plastic tarps and cover sand with additional tarps to 
prevent rain from spreading oil.  Steam or power-flush ground to remove residue. 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 ii.  Facility Spill Mitigation Procedures (cont) 

 

  Spill Containment Procedure (cont): 
 

 3)  Spills on Soil 

Around spill, contain oil with sand or absorbant berm.  Call Cliff Berry, Inc. (OSRO 
Contractor) for materials and equipment to mitigate spill.  Determine direction of oil 
flow, and excavate an area for the oil to flow into.  Prepare a plastic tarp and sand berm 
on an area of clean ground.  Remove oil-soaked soil to tarp while making sure that soil is 
contained on tarp by berm 

 

 4)  Removing Oil-Soaked Absorbent Material 

Place all used absorbent material in double, heavy-gauge plastic bags.  The OSRO will 
legally dispose of at an appropriate facility.  Do not make bags heavier than 
approximately 40 pounds each. 

 
   List of Equipment to Mitigate any Probable Discharge: 
 
      (See attached Equipment List - Appendix iii) 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 iii.  Facilities Response Activities 
 
 
 1.  Command & Control / Public Information 

       Safety / Planning & Logistics Support: 

 

The qualified individual of Lank Oil is Arturo Arias, who can be reached 24 hours daily.  
The alternate qualified individual of Lank Oil is Kristene Lundblad, who can also be 
reached 24 hours daily.  Arturo Arias and Kristene Lundblad are both United States 
citizens and they reside in West Palm Beach and Plantation, Florida, respectively.  The 
means of contacting the qualified and alternate qualified individual is at (954)978-6600. 
They can also be reached at the following alternate phone numbers: Arturo Arias cellular 
phone (954)326-7526. Kristene Lundblad cellular phone (954)214-2265. 

 
 
 2.  Liaison With Government Agencies and Finance: 

 

Arturo Arias or Kristene Lundblad have the authority to implement the response plan and 
contact Cliff Berry, Inc. (The OSRO -- Oil Spill Response Organization) at 1-800-899-
7745 and to act as liaison with the predesignated Federal On Scene Coordinator.  Arturo 
Arias or Kristene Lundblad can obligate funds directly or indirectly through prearranged 
contracts with Cliff Berry, Inc. (OSRO Contractor) and through insurance policies with 
Gulfshore Insurance Company. 

 
 
 3.  Spill Operations and Planning: 

 

The facility has a contingency plan for petroleum spills with Cliff Berry, Inc., PO Box 
13079, Port Everglades Station, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, telephone (954)763-3390.  Cliff 
Berry, Inc. maintains the necessary materials and equipment for spill clean-up.  It will 
take approximately one (1) hour for the equipment and materials to be deployed.  Also 
see attached copy of Equipment list from Cliff Berry, Inc., Appendix iii. 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 iv.  Fish & Wildlife and Sensitive Environment (See Appendix vii) 
 

Our areas of economic and environmental importance would be the Intercoastal 
Waterway and canals that run behind and/or near homes and marinas that we take fuel to 
and also the ports in Broward, Palm Beach and Dade counties, such as Port Everglades, 
Port Lau Dania, Port of Palm Beach and the Port of Miami.  All of these areas are 
environmentally sensitive due to endangered species such as manatees, coral reefs and 
mangroves. 
 
The Response Action to protect these Sensitive Areas would be the appropriate 
Response Action outlined above for a Spill on Water, Spill on Pavement or Spill on 
Soil.  The following are additional protections: 

 
  A.  Drip & Discharge Collection 
 

The facility uses a five gallon bucket as a container for small discharges during 
the connecting and disconnecting of fuel hoses to protect the ground from minor 
spills. 

 

  B.  Emergency Shutdown 

 
Each fuel truck has an emergency shut-off valve.  The emergency shut-off valve is 
located on the driver’s side between the cab and the tank and it is identified with a 
red and white arrow designating same. 

 

  C.  Containment Equipment 

 

The facility has a contingency plan for petroleum spills with Cliff Berry, Inc., PO 
Box 13079, Port Everglades Station, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, telephone 954-763-
3390.  Cliff Berry, Inc. (OSRO Contractor) maintains the necessary materials and 
equipment for spill clean-up.  It will take approximately one (1) hour for the 
equipment and material to be accessed and deployed. 
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2.  Emergency Response Action Plan (cont.) 

 

 v.  Disposal Plan 

Place all used absorbent material in double, heavy-gauge plastic bags.  Management will 
have these picked up and legally disposed of at an appropriate facility.  Do not make bags 
heavier than approximately 40 pounds each. 

Cliff Berry, Inc., our Oil Spill Response Organization, is under contract to dispose of any 
hazardous waste in accordance with any Federal, State or Local requirements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 113 of 133



3.  Training & Drills 
 
 i.  Training Procedures 

Cliff Berry, Inc. is the company’s Oil Spill Response Organization contractor.  Cliff 
Berry, Inc. provides periodic training of company personnel which meets requirements 
for sufficient documented training (Private Response Personnel Training - OSHA). (See 
Appendix viii for information regarding the training of Cliff Berry, Inc’s. employees.) 

 

No casual labor or volunteer personnel will be deployed during a response.  Only technically 
trained personnel will be deployed during a spill.  Cliff Berry, Inc. is the OSRO contractor and 
will deploy the trained personnel required for the response. 
 
 
 ii.  Exercise Procedures for MTR Facilities 

Annually self certify and self evaluate the spill management team as established in the 
response plan.  Exercise the spill management team’s organization, communication, and 
decision-making in managing a spill response.  Quarterly notification drills will be 
performed. One annual spill management team exercise will be performed unannounced. 

 

 Exercise the spill management team in a review of: 

 >  Knowledge of the response plan; 

 >  Proper notifications; 

 >  Communications system; 

 >  Ability to access the OSRO; 

 >  Coordination of internal organization personnel with responsibility for spill response; 

 >  An annual review of the transition from a local team to a regional, national, and 
 international team, as appropriate. 

 >  Ability to effectively coordinate spill response activity with the ORSO and the 
 National Response System (NRS) infrastructure.  (If personnel from the NRS are not 
 participating in the exercise, the spill management team should demonstrate knowledge 
 of response coordination with the NRS); 

At least one spill management team tabletop exercise in a triennial cycle would involve 
simulation of a worst case discharge scenario. 

 
 Retain all records for 3 years. 
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4.  Plan Review & Update Procedures 
 

The facility will review the response plan annually and make any changes deemed 
necessary by the U.S. Coast Guard in order to stay in Compliance with all rules and 
regulations.  Persons in Charge will also review the response plan in its entirety so they 
will be familiar with these rules and regulations and any changes.  All changes will be 
recorded and submitted to the COTP. 
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5.  Appendices 
 
 i.  Facility-Specific Information Appendix 

A. The facility is our mobile truck fleet.  Our trucks range in capacity from 2800 gallons 
to 5000 gallons.  We strictly deliver fuel to storage tanks, generators, vessels, 
construction sites and fleets. 
 

Emergency Shut-off                                               Hose Reel 

 
 
  B.  Transfer Capacity / First Valve Information 
 

Our trucks can deliver fuel to any vessel that has made arrangements to dock at a 
mooring facility. 

The first valve is the emergency shut-off valve.  It is located on the driver’s side 
of the cab between the cab and tank and it is marked with a red and white arrow 
designating Emergency Shut Off.  Our delivery trucks have fuel capacities as 
follows: 

TRUCK # YEAR MAKE  VIN#    TAG#  GALLONS  

73  2005 Peterbilt  2NPLLZ0X25M848440 D1TD27 4000  

74  2005 Peterbilt  2NPLLZ0XX5M877913 N3385V 5000  

75  2006 Peterbilt  2NPLLZ9X86M893600 N3383V 4400  

76  2006 Peterbilt  2NPLLZ9XX6M893601 N8174J 4400  

80  2015 Peterbilt  2NP2HJ7X8FM266204 N6571V 2800  

81  2014 Peterbilt  2NP3LJOX2FM274666 N1160W 4200  

82  2016 Peterbilt  2NP3LJ0X6HM415791 N0281Y 4400  

83        2017 Peterbilt   2NPZHM7X6JM461762         N45012          2800 

84                   2017 Freightliner  3ALACXFG0JDJP0993          N83592          2800 

Total gallons combined: 34,800 gallons 
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5.  Appendices (cont.) 
 
 
 i.  Facility-Specific Information Appendix (cont.) 

 

  C.  MSDS  Information 
 
   See Section 7 
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5.  Appendices (cont.) 
 
 
  

 

 ii.  List of Contacts 
 
 24 Hour Contact List 
 
 Title     Name    Number 
 
 1) Qualified Individual  Arturo Arias   (954)978-6600 Office 
          (954)326-7526 Cell 

2)Alternate Qualified   Kristene Lundblad  (954)978-6600 Office 
     Individual        (954)214-2265 Cell 

         
3) Alternate Qualified   Kristene Lundblad  (954)978-6600 Office 
     Individual        (954)214-2265 Cell 
          

 4) Oil Spill Removal   Cliff Berry, Inc.  (800)899-7745 
     Organization and   (petroleum spills)           and 
     Spill Mgmt. Team       (954)763-3390 
 
 5) Federal, State and   Federal - National  (800)424-8802 
     Local Agencies   Response Center      (24 Hours) 
 
 6) U.S. Coast Guard   Main Office-Miami  (305)535-8701 
     Safety Office   Petroleum Spills  (305)535-8701 
      Ft. Lauderdale Sta.  (954)927-1611 
 
 7) Dept. of Natural Resources      (800)342-5367 
     Florida Marine Patrol          (24 Hours) 
 
 8) Other Local Agencies  Broward Sherrif’s Office (954)765-4321 
      Metro-Dade Police Dept. (305)595-6263 
      Fl. Highway Patrol  (800)226-3027 
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5.  Appendices (cont.) 
 
 
  

 

  iii.  List of Major Equipment 
 

As per contract with Cliff Berry, Inc. (OSRO contractor).  (See Section 6 for list 
and records).  Cliff Berry, Inc. maintains all of the appropriate classifications with 
the USCG. 

 
  iv.  Communication Plan 
 

The facility utilizes visual eye contact and pre-determined hand signals to 
maintain communication between the person in charge of the facility and the 
person delivering the fuel to the vessel or customer.  Verbal Communications will 
be our backup. 

 
  v.  Site Specific Safety & Health Plan: 

 

CARGO  INFORMATION  CARD  
     Fuel oil :  No. 2  diesel 

     COLOR:  LIGHT PALE 

     ODOR: PERMEATING 

  CARGO TRANSFER:  USE AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY,  

              PROPERLY PROTECTED 

HAZARDS 

FIRE  Combustible.  Keep away from heat/flame.  Use adequate ventilation.  
CarbonMonoxide and Carbon may be formed on burning in limited air supply. 

EXPOSURE Slightly irritating.  Can cause redness, edema, drying of skin.  Prolonged 
or repeated contact may cause dermatitis.  Inhalation of high vapor concentrations may 
cause drowsiness or narcosis.  Can cause minor eye irritation.
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5.  Appendices (cont.) 

IN CASE OF ACCIDENT  
IF THIS HAPPENS     DO THIS: 

 

SPILL    Stop flow of product.  Contain Spill.  Ventilate area.  Avoid breathing             
OR    vapor.  Use self-contained breathing apparatus or supplied air mask for   
LEAK    large spills in confined area.  Wipe up or absorb on suitable material and   
    shovel up. 

FIRE    Call Fire Dept on 911 

    Extinguish fire by water spray, dry chemical, foam or carbon dioxide.  Use  
    water to keep fire exposed containers cool.  

EXPOSURE   Skin: Wash with soap and water. 

    Eyes: Flush with water. 

    Ingestion:  Do not induce vomiting.  May cause chemical pneumonia. 

    Inhalation:  Remove to fresh air.  If unconscious, apply artificial respiration. 

 
 vi.  Acronyms / Definitions 

 Oils 

 Non-Persistent Oil (Group 1 Oil)  -  Petroleum based oil that at time of shipment 
 consists of Hydro Carbon fractions. 

 Persistent Oil (Groups II - V)  -  Petroleum based oil that does not meet the distillation 
 criteria for non-persistent oil. 

 These oils are based on gravity: 

 Group II   - Specific Gravity less than .85 
 Group III  -  Specific Gravity between .85 & less than .95 
 Group IV  -  Specific Gravity of .95 to and including 1.0 
 Group V   -  Specific Gravity greater than 1.0 
 
 Note: High Sulfur  -  .8453 
           Low Sulfur  -  .8660 
 
 Each report of analysis is based on a specific load from a supplier.  The specific gravity 
 average has been .85.  This has put our product into the Group III persistent oil category. 
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5.  Appendices (cont.) 
 
 vi.  Acronyms / Definitions (cont) 
 
 Abbreviations 
 
 1.  Agencies 

   a.  DNR -  Department of Natural Resources 
   b.  DER -  Department of Environmental Regulation 
   c.  DCA -  Department of Community Affairs 
   d.  DOC -  Department of Commerce 
   e.  DOT -  Department of Transportation 
   f.  DMA -  Department of Military Affairs 
   g.  DLE -  Department of Law Enforcement 
   h.  DHSMV -  Department of Highway Safety & Motor Vehicles 
   i.  AG  -  Department of Legal Affairs 
   j.  GFWFC -  Game and Fresh Water Fish Commission 
   k. USCG -  United States Coast Guard 
   l.  EPA -  Environmental Protection Agency 
   m. HRS -  Department of Health & Rehabilitative Services 
    

 
 2.  Organizational Titles and Functions 

   a.  OSC -  Federal On-Scene Coordinator 
   b.  RRT -  Regional Response Team 
   c.  SRT -  State Response Team 
   d.  SAC -  State Agency Coordinator 
   e.  TOC -  Tallahassee Operations Center 
   f.  HMTF -  Hazardous Materials Task Force 
   g.  MSDS -  Material Safety Data Sheet 
   h.  COTP -  Captain of the Port 
 
 Definitions 
 

1.  Pollution incident:  A major coastal discharge of either oil in any form, or gasoline, 
pesticides, ammonia, chlorine, and derivatives thereof, excluding liquified petroleum gas.  
It shall be of such magnitude or significance that it poses a substantial threat to the 
environment, to include living resources, and/or to the economy of the State. 

2.  Discharge:  Any coastal spilling, leaking, seeping, pouring, emitting, or dumping of a 
pollutant which occurs within the territorial limits of the State, or outside of the territorial 
limits of the State that affects the lands or waters within the territorial limits of the State. 
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5.  Appendices (cont.) 

 

 vi.  Acronyms / Definitions (cont) 

 

3.  Pollutants:  Any form of oil, gasoline, pesticide, ammonia, chlorine, and derivatives 
thereof, excluding liquefied petroleum gas. 

4.  Funds:  The Florida Coastal Protection Trust Fund. 

5.  Pollution:  The presence in the coastal outdoor atmosphere, land, or waters of the 
State of any substance, in quantities which are or may be potentially harmful or injurious 
to human health or welfare, animal or plant life or property, or which may unreasonably 
interfere with the enjoyment of life or property, including outdoor recreation. 

6.  On-Scene Coordinator (OSC):  The predesignated federal official responsible for the 
coordination and direction of federal discharge removal efforts at the scene of a pollution 
incident.  The OSC for major discharges in coastal areas is assigned by the USCG, 
usually a “Captain of the Port”.  The EPA is responsible for providing the OSC for most 
inland discharges.  By mutual agreement, the USCG and EPA have established boundary 
lines regarding OSC responsibilities.  A detailed description of these boundaries within 
Region IV is contained in Annex III of the Coastal Region IV Contingency Plan. 

7.  Minor Discharge:  A discharge of pollutant of less than 1,000 gallons into inland 
waters, or less than 10,000 gallons in coastal waters.  Discharges that meet the above 
criteria but:  1) occur in or endanger critical areas; 2) generate critical public concern; 3) 
become a focus of an enforcement action; or 4) pose a threat to public health or welfare, 
should be classified as moderate or major discharges depending on their degree of impact. 

8.  Moderate Discharge: A discharge of pollutant of 1,000 gallons to 10,000 gallons into 
inland waters or 10,000 to 100,000 gallons in coastal waters, or a discharge of any 
volume that poses a threat to the public’s health or welfare. 

9.  Major Discharge:  A discharge of pollutant of more than 10,000 gallons into inland 
waters or more than 100,000 gallons in coastal waters or a discharge of any quantity that 
substantially threatens the public’s health or welfare, or generates wide public interest. 

10.  Potential Discharge:  Any accident or other circumstance which threatens to  result 
in the discharge of a pollutant.  A potential spill shall be classified as to its severity based 
on the definitions of minor, moderate and major discharges. 
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5. Appendices (cont.) 

 

 

 vi.  Acronyms / Definitions (cont) 

 

11.  Discharge Cleanup Organization:  Any group, incorporated or unincorporated, 
organized for the purpose of containing and cleaning up discharges.  This organization 
may either be a private company, an industry sponsored company/cooperative or a local 
government unit. 

12.  Lead State Agency:  The predesignated State agency responsible for the effective 
coordination and administration of the State’s response efforts to coastal discharges or 
pollution incidents.  The Department of Natural Resources is designated the Lead State 
Agency for discharges or pollutants specified in Section 376.031(13),F.S., occurring in 
the coastal waters within the area delineated in Appendix A of this plan. 
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5. Appendices (cont) 

 

 

vii.  Geographic-Specific Zone:  Refer to Section 8 

 

viii.  Training and Qualification Program:  33CFR 154.310 (a) (21) 

All Drivers for Lank Oil have valid CDL drivers licenses with HazMat endorsement and are 
subject to random drug and alcohol testing per Federal and State regulations. 

All personnel acting on behalf of Lank Oil as a “Person in Charge”, undergo a comprehensive 
training program consisting of the following: 

 

1. Safety training, including first aid and procedures for notification in case of an accident, 
procedures in the usage and maintenance of personal protective gear; includes proper 
methods of handling hazardous materials. 

2. Fire extinguishing procedures 

3. Portable radio communication procedures 

4. Hose connections and maintenance procedures 

5. Site safety procedures; including policy on health and safety 

6. Vehicle maintenance procedures and records 

7. Federal and State transportation requirements 

8. Emergency response and spill containment procedures 

9. Notification procedures in case of a spill 
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
SOUTHEAST DISTRICT 

3301 Gun Club Rd., MSC 7210-1 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

TERMINAL FACILITY 
DISCHARGE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE CERTIFICATE 

Issue to: Lank Oil Company 

Address: 2203 W. McNabb Road, 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

County: Broward County 

Date: 2/27/2018 

This Discharge Prevention and Response Certifies that the holder has demonstrated to the department satisfactory pollutant discharge 
containment and cleanup capabilities to Section 376.065, Florida Statutes. 

Expires: Twelve (12) months after the date of issuance. 

/)flu 00 . 
Issued by: ~ ~ 

Calvin Williams, Environmental Specialist 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southeast District Office 
3301 Gun Club Rd., MSC 7210-1 
West Palm Beach, FL 33406 
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Florida Department of Envirmimental Protection 
Twin Towers Office Bldg. <II 2600 Blair Stone Road <II Tallalrnsseo, Florida 32399-2400 

Division of Waste Management 
Discharge Prevention and Response Certificate Inspection 

A. FACILITY INFORMATION 0 0 ) ]'C"' 
DEP Facility ID: fj ... :)'0 ~'V ~~--~--
County:$~~·-- DEP District S tID 
Facility Name: ~~_k, (},'! ~fl-,(l~ . 
Location Address: Uc} b,l, m f l\h~~~~A,____ Mailing Address:~~&· 1~09~ i~ --··~-·-··~ 

City:_[~~f'!L~~-~-Zip: __ ~-~·· 
Business Phone: d£6 q73 .... /([~0-0 -~~~·~­
Owner Name:~ JkAM L1vnk. iJ~. 
flllanag£3r Name: J:S.cl,:>MA"' t Lvi'\~ b)0un'b 

Diesel · 
Gallons 

13. TRANSFER EQUIPMEtfl" 

c:ontinm:id 

Heavy Oil 
Gallons 

City: .J~LJ.ef~1J+~---~Zip: ·3)) I 0 

Emergency Phone: ( O,t;t(,~ (:,vo 

Emergency Phone: (991) 'iYf- f1Jl.bO 
Emergency Phone: (°I 5'6 2-J:I - 2--'l-"75' 

Lube Oil 
Gallons 

Waste Oil 
Gallons 

Ca acit • gallons 

Other 
Gallons 

Pollutant ty 

f'<'IO NIA 
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NO NIA 
person or in tne nrr.vlnmiv 

___ i_m_m_e,diate access to the, emergen£)' shutdown device during,_,.a_ll_tra_ns_f_er_s_ . .,,,.---~,~----....,,,,.---t, 
1 o All product dispensing equipment is properly installed with safety impact valves, and 

maintained roperl . 

C. DISCHARGE CONTINGENCY PLAN 

12 for reporting discharges and detailing the methods, means, and 
e i ment to be the removal pollutants in event of a dischar e which enters or threatens to enter waters of the state. 

The discharge contingency plan is written in compliance with the Federal Oil Pollution Acl of 1990, Section 4202 requirements, 
ocumented b letter from the Florida Coast Guard. 

[ The discharge contingency plan details the requirements for facilities that store a minimum of 10,000 gallons of pollutants, or 
that service vessels that store (as fuel or car o) a minimum of 10,000 allons of ollutants. 
[ ] The discharge contingency plan details the requirements for facilities that store less than 10,000 gallons of pollutants, or that 
service vessels that store (as fuel or car o) less than 10,000 allons of pollutants. 

I None 

YES NO NIA 

The DCP was revised within 30 days of the last significant change affecting the facility's 

discharge response preparedness ~r~ca__,.p_a_b_lli_,tY_·~----~-----------+---------------l 
15 The facility owner/operator has provided for annual spill response training for all personnel 

Identified in the dischar ercontlngenc plan. 
16 The facility owner/operator has provided for annual review, or upon revision, of the discharge 

contin enc plan b all .ersonnel identified in the plan. 
17 Records of the annual spill response training and the annual contingency plan review t:re kept 

at the facili , and are available to the inspector upon request. 

D. CONTAINMENT 

continued 
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Discharge Prevention Md Response Certificate Inspection, page 3 

D. CONTAINMENT - continued 

Can this facilily begin deployment of required containment equipment on the water within one 
hour after discovery of discharge? 

E. CLEANUP 

2? Does mis tac1lhy have access to add'ttional equ1pmem to clean up a minimum 10,000 gallon 
pollutant discharge, within a reasonable time of four hours, established by Rule 16N-
16.032(3), F. A. C.? 

28 Does the additional equipment meet all minimum requirements as established by Rule 16N-
16.034, F.A.C.? 

F. FACILITY COMPLIANCE REVIEW COMMENTS 

NO NIA 

YES NO NIA 

Detail equipment condition, discharge contingency plan deficiencies, evidence of product spillage or leakage, and/or visual signs that 
indicate seepage of product into the water from the area. 

THIS DISCHARGE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE INSPECTION IS CONDUCTED UNDER 
THE AUTHORITY OF FLORIDA STATUTE 376.07 

The undersigned Terminal Facility Representative acknowledges receipt of a copy of this Inspection, including all discrepancies requiring correction. 
The representative further acknowledges that any significant change in facility equipment Inventory levels or availability, or contractual discharge 
response arrangements must be reported to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. Operation of a terminal facility without a valid 
discharge prevention and response certificate, or the subsequent violation of the terms or requirements of such certification, is a noncriminal infraction. 
The penalty for each infraction is $500.00. 

Northwest District Northeast District 
160 Government.el Centtli" Blvd. 7825 Baymeadows Way, 

Suite 8200 
Pen,acola, FL 32501 Jackoonvilla, FL 32207 
904-44<Hl300 004-448-4300 

Central District 
3319 Maguire Blvd., 
Suite 232 
Orlando, FL 32803 
4-07-894-7555 

Southwesl Dletricl Soulhesst Dlslrict South Diatrict 
3804 Coconut Palm Drive 400 North CongreeS' Ava., 2295 Victoria Ave., 

Suite 364 
Tempe, FL 33li19 WPalm Be&ch, FL33416 FortMyar11, FL 33001 
613-744-8100 561.£61-$00 941-332.()975 

Meralhon Branch Offioo 
2796 Overseas Hwy., 
Suite 221 
Marathon, FL 33050 
305-269-2310 
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                                                                6/27/2017 
 
 
 
Cliff Berry, Inc. 
Mr. Cliff Berry Sr. 
851 Eller Drive 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 
 
RE:  Renewal of Certificate for Discharge Cleanup Organization 
 
Dear Mr. Berry: 
 
You are currently listed as an Approved Discharge Cleanup Organization (DCO) for the 
State of Florida.  We are extending the expiration date of your DCO Certificate to June 
30, 2018.  Please notify this office of any significant changes in your capabilities as a 
DCO, as well as, changes in addresses, phone numbers, or contacts.   
 
Retain a copy of this letter with your most current DCO certificate as evidence of your 
certification status.  If you have any questions, or wish to provide updates, please contact 
Mr. Shane Gibbs at (850) 245-2872 or via email at Shane.Gibbs@dep.state.fl.us. You 
may also contact your District Emergency Response Manager to address any questions or 
issues regarding this program. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
John Johnson, Director 
Office of Emergency Response 
 
 

 

Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

 
Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building 

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 

Rick Scott 
Governor 

 
Carlos Lopez-Cantera 

Lt. Governor 
 

Noah Valenstein 
 Secretary 
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CBI Cliff Berty, Incorporated 
Environmental Services 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE AGREEMENT 

24 HOUR EMERGENCY NUMBER 
800.899.7745 

By and Between 

CBI 
CLIFF BERRY, INCORPORATED 

P.O. Box 13079 
Port Everglades Station 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316 
Office: 954.763.3390 
Fax: 954.764.0415 

And 

LANK OIL COMPANY 
2203 West McNab Road 

Pomp.anQ E!e.ach, FL 33069 

CUSTOMER NUMBER#: 11295 
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

CLIFF BERRY, INCORPORATEO 
EMERGENCY RESPONSE SERVICES 

This agreement for Emergency Response Services (the "Agreement") is made this 30th day of June, 2017 
between CLIFF BERRY, INC. with Its principal offices located at 851 Eller Drive, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33318 
and LANK OIL COMPANY (hereafter referred as the "Client"} with Its principal offices located at 2203 West 
McNab Road, Pompano Beach, FL 33069. 

R!iCITALS 

WHEREAS Cliff Berry, Inc. has been awarded a contract to perform Emergency Response Service$ on 
an as-called basis for certain companies (hereinafter referred t-0 as the "Client"); and whereas Cliff Berry, Inc. 
shall be hereinafter referred to as CBI; and 

WHEREAS CBI represents that It Is capable of providing additional Emergency Response resources to 
Client which eervices include, but may not be limited to, Emergency Response Services reasonably required to 
mitigate oil, chemical and other hazardous or non-hazardous substances released Into the environment on an 
as-called basis, twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week; and 

WHEREAS CBI wishes to establish in advance the tenns and procedures whereby the Client may, from 
time to time, contract Emergency Response Services under 1ha Prime Agreement. 

NOW THERE:FORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and for other good and 
valuable consideration, lhe receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 1he Parties, intending to 
be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows: 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The scope of work. to be performed by CBI shall be determined by the Parties at the lime the Client 
requests the services and as authorized by the Client's authorized representative. A request from the Client 
for CBI to perform services under this agreement constitutes an 'ORDER" placed for these services. The 
Client acknowledges and agrees that CBI may, at Its sole discretion, expand, modify, and/or discontinue the 
services with appropriate notroe to the Cllent. If such changes result in an Increase or decrease In costs, these 
costs adjustments shall be documented In a written change order, signed by the Parties. 

Should the Client dlsconl!nue 1he request for services once the "ORDER" has been placed and authorization to 
proceed has been given, the Client concedes that CBI has deployed equipment, personnel and managerial 
staff In support (lf the service order. Accordingly, the Client agrees to moblllzalfon charges equivalent to a four 
hour minimum that wlll be applied to tha service order. In the event !hat CBI cannot respond due to 
unconlrolrable circumstances, CBI shall notify lhe Client In a judicious manner. 

The services to be provided by CBI Include, but are not limited to; 
• Site evaluation, decontamination and restorallon 
• Containment, recovery, repackaging and removal of Hazardous & Non-Hazardous substances 
• Transportation, storage, treatment or disposal of recovered wastes 
• Technical services, including sampling, laboratory analysis, and other related services 
• Training and mock spill drlll deployments 

EMERGENCY NOTIFIQA TION 

Thtl Cli~nt may request the E1ervlces of CBI by telephone ~ 24 hours/day - 7 days/week • by calling lt<i 
emergency number 8(>1Ml99.7745. When the Client requests CBI take action In an t:mergency Response, 
such a request shall constitute an "ORDER" which may be accepted or rejected by C61. 

P 0 Bo:: 13079 Port Everglades Sti1t1on. Fort L-0udmlnlo. Florido 333113 2 
Office 19541 763 3390 Fax (954} 763.8375 WWW chflbertymc com 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 131 of 133



Page 71 Transactions .tor LB RPS-210017 DT 20170&20 OP w1BT113 

When the "ORDER" has been placed, CB! shall provide the Client with a written "JOB AUTHORIZATION, 
ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS FORM" either in person or via fax to be signed by an 
authorized agent of the Client empowering CBI lo perform the scope of work. 

When placing an ''ORDER•, the Cllent shall identify the location and preliminary scope of services reques!ed. 
ln!t!al lnforma!lon may Include, to lhe extent practlc:able: 

./ The surface impacted (soil, concrete, pavement, storm drains, etc.) 

./ The substance released 

./ The products chemlcal nam111 and trade name 

./ An'lount of release 

./ Name of Party's on-scene representative 

"Client Is responsible for advising_ all Federal, state. local, and anv other governing authorities of t!Je 
selll event occurrence. (Sea Emerqcnev Rosnonse Splll - Reporting & Notiflcatian Requirements) 

CHANGE OfiDSR 

CBI may, at any time, by verbal order followed by a written change order make speclflc changes in the 
scope of work under any "ORDER" accepted by CBI. Should such changes involve additional services on the 
part of CBI, then CBI shall submit an estrmate of the amounts of additlonal personnel and equipment it expects 
to be utlllz:ed for such changes. CBI will not proceed with the changes until it has received written authorization 
from the Client unless the ·ORDER" Is Issued under emergency conditions, whereby a verbal "ORDER" 
followed by a written fax to CBl's corporate office (954-763·6375) shall control. 

In an emergency where the safely of persons or property Is threatened, CBI shall act, at !ts sole discretion, to 
prevent threatened damage. Injury or loss to persons or property. Any such actlons tnusl be prudent, cost 
effective and justifiable. Such actions will be compensated In accordance with this agreement. 

SIIEACCESS 

The Client shall be responsible for securing all necassaiy approvals, judicial and/or administrative orders 
necessary to ensure CBI legal access to the site. 

RETAINER 

CBI shall charge a yearly retainer fee of $ 450.00 which shall be prepaid before any services, equipment, or 
materials are made available to the Client. The retainer Is required to offset the cost of storage, maintenance, 
training and administrative fees. If CBI is called upon to respond to a spill, the annual fee shall be credited to 
the cleanup charge. 

LICENSING 

CBI warrants that ii fs properly licensed and has the requisite skllls and related expertise to provlde the 
services described or reasonably lmpl!ed In this agreement. 

SUPPLEMENTARY TERMS AND CONDIT!~ 

MANIFEST AND PROD/JCT PROFILING: 
CBI w!ll provide the Client a manffest for all waste removed from 1he spill site. CBI reserves ihe right to 
determine the exact amount of waste transported and disposed thereof. Costs are determined based on U1e 
gE1nerator'G waste material profile sheet and certification of the representallve $ample 2ubmitted. Should the 
waste be different from the sample submitted, the Client wlll be responsible for any additional disposal 
surcharges assessed by tha disposal facility or Incurred during subsequent transportation. 

P 0 Bell 1307!) Port Everglades Sli!tIOO. rort LllUdordale. Florida 33316 3 
Offo:e (9541 763 .3390 Fax t954! 763 IJ376 www c11flberry1nc com 
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PERSONNEL: 
All personnel sent on-site from CEii are technical personnel with the capacity of perfornllng the entire operation 
on a given job. If, for any reason, due to the Client's collectlve bargaining agreemen1$, or If the Client deems it 
necessary to utilize olher personnel In the performance or the work, such personnel shall be furnished by and 
at the sole expense of the Client. Such additional personnel shall work under the direction and supervision of 
the Cllent and shall not be employees of CBI. 

INSURANCE: 
CBI shall observe and comply wllh all appffcable laws In the state where such work is performed relating to 
Worker's Compensation and Longshoreman's and Harbor Worker's Insurance coverage. for its employees. and 
shall carry public lfabllity insurance. 

TAXES.• 
Unless otherwise Indicated, all applicable federal, stale, local taxes and tariffs are to be added to the quoted 
price( a). 

RENTAL: 
The Client assumes and agraes to be Hable for all risks of physical loss or damage (other than ordinary wear 
and tear due to use) to the equipment after delivery to the Cllent's work site until returned to CBl's possession 
at point of origin. If such equipment Is lost or damaged so as to be unrepairable, the Client shall pay CBI Its 
replacement cost. 

'TERMS OF PAYAfENT,: 
Unless otherwise stated, terms are NET UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE. The parties further acknowledge 
making payment for all services provided by CBI as outllned under the terms set forth In this agreement. 
Failure to make trmely payment wilf result In a 1.5% monthly interest penalty which is to be added to the 
outstanding balance, as well as any cost Incurred during the process of securing payment, Including but not 
Umited to attorney's fees and the cost of collection. 

PROPOSALACOEPTANQS 

By my signature below I acknowledge that I have read the proposal and agree to tts terms. lncludlng all those 
set forth above. In addition, I concede receiving a copy of the CBI Price list and that I have read all provisions 
set forth and agree to all terms and condrttons thereof. 

COMPANY NAME: 

CLIENT SIGNATURE: 

CLIENT PRINTED: 

TITLE: 
DATE: 

Witnessed: 

Authorized Signature: 

Signature Printed: 

Title: 

P 0 Bo;; 13079 Port Ev&rgladr;s Station, Fort Loudordnla, Florida 33316 4 
Offlca 195417633390 Fax f954J 763 8375 • www chffb&rryenc com 
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